RFP-18-02-HHS-OS

AMENDMENT #1


1. Is it acceptable to retrieve information from and about the faith- and community- based intermediaries through informal "“word of mouth” recommendations in order to save time?  Or, is a more thorough inventory or survey that may involve an OMB clearance preferred in collecting intermediary information?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and recommend an approach that addresses the tasks described or propose alternatives and the rationale for the alternatives proposed.

2. In regards to Task 5, is the contractor to develop the benchmarking strategy based on the faith- and community- based organizations that were examined for the case studies in Task 2?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and recommend an approach that addresses the tasks described or propose alternatives and the rationale for the alternatives proposed.

3. We do not have pricing data required by Attachment 3.  Our past contracts have been fixed costs and task orders.  We have subcontract agreements under several federal contracts.  How should we complete this or get further assistance?

Response: A signed, dated, and completed Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing Data must be submitted to be considered responsive.  The Business Proposal Instructions on Pages 61 though 65 of the RFP provide guidance.
4. Task 6 recommends budgeting for two conferences, should we assume both are out of town?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify the technical approach and cost assumptions in the business proposal.

5.
Can a non-profit corporation be considered a small business?

Response: A non-profit corporation may not be the prime contractor under a Small Business Set-Aside.

6. Based upon the Tasks outlined in the RFP, and our own experience in this

type of work, we are assuming a significant time commitment by the intermediaries and faith and community based projects which are chosen for study. Is there any expectation that these organizations will need to be compensated through stipends provided by the contract for time that they invest. 

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify their technical approach and cost assumptions.

7. Task 2, page 9: Has any prior work been initiated on developing the


selection criteria for “best practices?”

Response: No prior work has been sponsored by the Administration for Children and Families.  Bidders are expected to propose and justify approaches to successfully address and complete each task.

8.      Pp. 36-38: These pages are blank in the online version. If text is missing,

would you please provide it? 


Response: This has been corrected.

9. P. 58, (2): Does the 100 page limit also exclude exhibits, tables, graphs? 

Response: It does not exclude exhibits, tables and graphs that are a part of the technical approach.

10.       P. 63, II. C., Other Costs: This section includes the statement “Your initial 

submission need not include a dollar amount for this item.” (a) Please clarify which costs need not be included in bidders’ cost estimates.   (b) What cost data is required for subcontractors? 

Response: a.  The actual dollar amounts for the Other Direct Costs should not be included in the total proposed amount.  However the types of Other Direct Costs your company expects to incur to provide your technical approach and meets the technical requirements should be listed.  Again you are reminded that the Federal Travel Regulations apply,

b.  Subcontractors must submit a completed and signed Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing Data if their  proposed amount exceeds $550,000.  Regardless, they need to supply the information requested on Pages 61 through 63 of the RFP.

11.       We did not receive the RFP by mail, and could not access it online, until 

July 2–1 week after the printed release date of June 25. We would greatly appreciate any extension of time possible on the due date.

Response: The Government cannot extend the due date as this award must be made by 9/30/02.

12.      What is the Government's estimate of the overall level-of-effort under

the contract?  Does the Government have estimates of the levels-of-effort

for the individual tasks?

Response: Offerors should propose their own level of effort based on the technical approach selected to meet the requirements of the Statement of Work.  Business proposal costs should then reflect the same.
13.      The RFP identifies five priority target *service* areas for the work to

be done under the contract.  The RFP is silent, however, on the matter of

geographic areas.  Should we assume that HHS expects nationwide coverage or may we propose working in one or two regions?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.

14.      What geographic parameters apply to the selection of intermediary 

organizations to be studied?  (2) Is the search and selection process limited to the 50 states?  (3) Should it include Alaska, Hawaii, and the territories?  (4) Will HHS consider a strategy that focuses on one geographic region (i.e. northeast or southern states)?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.
15.       It is clear that the government seeks a cost effective strategy to building

and disseminating knowledge around faith-based initiatives. (1) Has HHS identified a budget range for this initiative?  (2) Does RFP-18 encompass the entire $1.6 million of Compassion Capital Funds devoted to research?  (3) Or, is this a specific “set aside” within a broader research initiative?  


Response:  See response to Question #12.
16.      How many contractors does HHS plan to award for this initiative? Will 

there be one contractor or will HHS contract with multiple groups to complete the study?  


Response: One award will be made for this contract.

17.      We understand that the contractor will include 4-5 pre-selected

intermediary organizations in its case studies.  When will we learn who those organizations are?  

Response:  Awards for funding to intermediary organizations under the Compassion Capital Fund will be made by September 30, 2002.  Final award information is not expected to be available prior to the submission deadline under this solicitation and may not be available prior to award of this contract.

18.      CCNRC and the research initiative appear to have parallel tracks for 

launch and development.  (1) To the extent that the contractor and CCNRC will collaborate at key moments throughout the initiative (i.e. selection of organizations to be studied, development of benchmarking strategy), what can the contractor expect from this collaboration? (2) Is it anticipated that the level of collaboration will increase as the projects develop?  (3) What role will HHS play in facilitating the relationship?  

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.  The FPO will work to facilitate coordination and collaboration between the contractors.

19.
When selecting intermediary organizations to serve as case studies, to

what extent is diversity of faith a priority for this initiative?

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.

20.
What documentation is necessary to identify as a small business?   


Response: This is a self certification to be made when completing

Section K (Representations and Certifications of the Offeror) of the solicitation.

21.
This question is omitted and intentionally left blank.

22.      We would like to know the expected funding for this study so that we can


develop a responsive study design.  


Response:  See response to Question #12.

23.     Do we need to fill in Attachment 3 as part of the Business Proposal?

Response: Yes.

24.
Is there any minimum requirement for the percentage of the total cost estimated for the Prime Contractor? If yes, what type of costs are included   or excluded from this restriction?


Response:  As this is a 100% Small Business Set-Aside, the small 


business acting as the prime contractor must perform at least 50% 


of the 
work.  The  50% should be comprised of the labor .

Please refer to the FAR clause 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting (DEC 1996) which is hereby incorporated by reference in Section I of the solicitation. The “at least 50%” refers to Direct Labor dollars, applicable labor overhead, and applicable to labor dollars only General and Administrative costs.   Other direct costs are not included.

25.
What kind of information is required from the subcontractors other than the Cost & Pricing Data (name, base salary, latest 2 payroll runs, breakdown of loaded labor rates)? (a) Section K?  (b) SF 33?  (c) Latest negotiated indirect rate agreement?


Response: (a) Yes.  (b) No.  (c) Yes, if they have one.

26.
Past Performance Evaluation: We are required to provide 5 agencies/contracts for which experience is claimed for similar work performed within the last three years.  Is the requirement of providing 5 contracts for the whole team collectively or for each company on the team?

Response:  Please provide this information for both the prime and subcontractors.

27.
Attachment 1 of Section J: Is the past performance questionnaire to be      completed by all agencies that are submitted under the past performance summaries?  

Response:  HHS sends out the evaluation form and collects the information after proposal submission.

28.     Page 63, Section C of the Business Cost Proposal indicates that the Other

Costs will be determined at time of contract award. At the same time, the same section requests for listing all other costs not included in the Direct Labor or Indirect Labor Costs.  Do we include the Other Costs in the Estimated Total Cost? Our understanding of the instructions is to provide a list of other costs but not to include those other costs in the Total Cost.

Response: Yes, your understanding is correct.

29.     The RFP states on page 60 that section J provides a model for a small

business subcontracting plan.  Will this be made available since section J of the RFP does not provide such a model?

Response: This is an error – that statement is removed.  A small business subcontracting plan is not required in response to this solicitation as this is 100% set-aside for small businesses.

30.     If one of the subcontractors is a small business, may their time/labor be

included in the minimum requirement for the percentage of the total

estimated cost for the Prime Contractor?

Response: No.  Please also see the response to Question #23.

31.      If the Prime Contractor bids independent consultants, may their time/labor

be included in the minimum requirement for the percentage of the total

estimated cost for the Prime? 

Response: No.  Please also see the response to Question #23.

32.      How many sites are there currently? 

Response:  The question is not clear; the solicitation does not refer to “sites.” If you are asking about intermediary organizations that will be funded to provide technical assistance under the Compassion Capital Fund, final award decisions under this program announcement will not likely be made prior to the submission deadline for this solicitation. 

33.      How many sites will be incorporated into the contractors’ scope? 

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify the approach.
34.       Is there a way to obtain information, including location, about currently

operational programs? 

Response:  Bidders should carefully review the solicitation and evaluation criteria. It is the bidder’s responsibility to use their knowledge and prior experience to respond to the solicitation.
35.      Are any local evaluations available? 

Response:  HHS does not have additional information to provide to potential bidders.

36.      When is the anticipated start date or award date? 

Response: An award will be made this fiscal year, on or before September 30, 2002.

37.       Is it anticipated that the contract will be extended or renewable? If so, for


how long? 

Response:  Please see Section F, Period of Performance, included in the solicitation.

38.      What is the typical time frame for OMB clearance (from RFP pg. 11)? Will


the timeline for deliverables accommodate this? 

Response:  There are minimum required periods for some of the multiple steps in a information collection development and review process but much also depends on contractor and sponsoring federal agency actions.  A “rule of thumb” for the clearance process prior to actual fielding an information collection instrument is about six months.

39.      How many hard copies of each report are anticipated? 

Response: The “quantity” is listed on the schedule of deliverables.

40.      Does the DHHS desire one contractor with capabilities in all areas. 

Response: It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.

41.      Will there be multiple awards? 

Response: One award will be made for this contract.

42.      Are there to be separate proposals for each area (e.g., homelessness, at-


risk children and youth, etc.)? 

Response: No. It is the bidder’s responsibility to carefully read the solicitation and use their knowledge and prior experience to develop and justify approaches that will thoroughly address the research questions and can be expected to lead to the successful completion of all tasks and provide the best product for the Federal government.

43.      Is it possible to obtain a list of interested bidders? 

Response: A list of organizations requesting the solicitation is attached.

44.      The NAICS code given of 541499 cannot be found.


Response: The NAICS code is deleted and replaced with 541618.


The size standard remains $6.0 million.
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